

**Teversal, Stanton Hill and Skegby Neighbourhood Forum  
Meeting 28th. September, 2016 at 7.00 pm.  
Teversal Manor Room, Buttery Lane, Teversal, NG17 3JN.**

**Agenda**

1. Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising
2. Finances
3. Current Plan position and next steps
4. Election of Officers: Chair, Vice Chair. Secretary, Treasurer
5. Future of Forum
6. Any other business
7. Next Meeting

**Note:**

Please print this and bring a copy to the meeting.